Interoffice Memorandum

GEORGINA Clerks Division
To: Georgina Accessibility Advisory Committee
From: Samantha Naumoski, Committee Services Coordinator
cc: Rachel Dillabough, Town Clerk
Mamata Baykar, Deputy Clerk
Date: May 20, 2025
Re: Council Endorsement of Disposition Item 12.1.g

Georgina Accessibility Advisory Committee requesting that staff review and
suggest additional accessible participation opportunities for the Georgina Ice
Palace.

Please be advised that at its meeting on April 2, 2025, Council endorsed disposition Item No.
12.1.g, regarding the Georgina Accessibility Advisory Committee requesting that staff review
and suggest additional accessible participation opportunities for the Georgina Ice Palace.

RESOLUTION NO. C-2025-0087

Moved By Councillor Biggerstaff
Seconded By Councillor Dale

That Town Council receive and endorse the Georgina Accessibility Advisory Committee's
request for staff to continue to review options to support accessible participation in the

viewing areas at the Georgina Ice Palace, and that staff suggest additional opportunities in
order to spend the $50,000 allocation.

Carried

Please note that the resolution and comments are taken from the un-adopted draft minutes.



	To:
	From:
	cc:
	Date:
	Re:

